
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Order for parts PO:A0025251
1 message

Robert Lawrence <robert.lawrence@questmedical.biz> 30 January 2025 at 09:43
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning Sophie

 

Pleased deliver the goods to the following:

 

Quest Medical UK Ltd

Building 3019

Heyford Park

Upper Heyford

OX25 5HD

 

The invoice address is:

 

Nutty Farm

Childerditch Lane

West Horndon

Essex

CM13 3EH

 

Can these please be sent for delivery tomorrow AM.

 

Kind regards

 

Rob

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 30 January 2025 09:33
To: Robert Lawrence <robert.lawrence@questmedical.biz>
Subject: Re: Order for parts PO:A0025251

 

Good morning, 
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Thank you for your order. Please can you advise the full delivery and invoice address for this order? We have not received a
request from Leigh as yet, and we don't have an address on the system for you which mentions Heyford. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Thu, Jan 30, 2025 at 9:11 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Robert Lawrence <robert.lawrence@questmedical.biz>
Date: Wed, 29 Jan 2025 at 16:30
Subject: Order for parts PO:A0025251
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Good afternoon

 

Please can I raise an order for the following parts to be delivered to our Heyford branch.

 

Part number: 0110017  R-17MED Oxygen sensor x 5

 

I understand this has already been requested by Leigh but here is our PO number to be able to charge.

 

 PO:A0025251

 

Kind regards

 

 

Rob Lawrence

30/01/2025, 09:59 Gmail - RE: Order for parts PO:A0025251

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1822601476625374792%7Cmsg-f:1822666511582923… 2/3

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:robert.lawrence@questmedical.biz
mailto:robert.lawrence@questmedical.biz
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk


Parts Processing Manager

QUEST MEDICAL (UK) LTD

Robert Lawrence | Quest Medical | Nuttys Farm| Childerditch Lane | West Horndon | Brentwood | CM13 3EH
Tel: +44(0)1708 252859 | Email Address: robert.lawrence@questmedical.biz
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